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Memo

UC Irvine, Bren Hall

Irvine, CA  92612
	to:
	pROJECT ESTIMATOR

	from:
	rICHARD mCBRAYER, pROJECT SUPERINTENDANT

	subject:
	CREW SIZES

	date:
	10/17/08

	cc:
	


Estimating department:

I discussed the 3 month early turnover with the University, and they have confirmed that we can work 2 hours extra during the workweek, and 8 hours on Saturday’s to achieve the early completion.  Those hours will be billed as overtime hours.  That being said, I am providing you with the manpower of the project as of today.  These crew sizes will remain the same for the remaining of the project; however, beginning October 24, 2008, we will begin longer workdays and implement Saturday work to complete the project by January 31, 2009.  I also recommend one additional superintendent be allocated to assist with multiple floor construction activities, longer hours, and Saturday’s to manage this accelerated schedule.  I have also attached historical production efficiency rates related to acceleration of schedule, i.e. working OT and Saturday’s.  Hope this helps.
Crew:
Electricians

16


Glazier’s
6
Plumbers

4


Acc. Ceiling
5
Framers/Drywall
8


Floor Layers
4
Iron Workers

5


Painters
8
HVAC


7


Door Guys
5
Mason’s

1


Millwork
3
Let me know if you have any questions.
Richard
P e r f o r m a n c e !
5
2

